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DATE: Friday, August 09, 2019

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Sheri Smith Superintendent of Schools

RE: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 Policy & Curriculum Meeting at 5:30 p.m.

A policy & curriculum meeting of the Forrestville Valley Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, August
14, 2019 in the District Office Conference Room at Forreston Junior/Senior High School beginning at 5:30 p.m.

Forrestville Valley Community School District #221 is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990, as well as Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting
and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to attend and/or participate, or who have questions regarding
the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, are requested to promptly contact the District's ADA/Section 504 Coordinator at
(815)938-2036.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. REVIEW OF POLICIES
1. PRESS Recommendations & 5 Year Review
2. Review of Current Policy Sections 5 & 6

C. CURRICULUM UPDATE
1. Grading Scale Implementation
2. 2019 - 2020 Parent/Student Handbook

D. ADJOURNMENT
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If you have questions about any of the agenda items,
please feel free to contact me prior to the meeting.
If you will be unable to attend the meeting,
please contact Sheri Smith at 938-2036.
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